COVID-19 RESOURCE LIBRARY FOR International Agricultural Workers And Employers



WWW.OFVGA.ORG/COVID-19









WITH SUPPORT FROM



TABLE OF CONTENTS

If you are looking for resources on a specific COVID-19 topic, put your cursor on the topic and press **CRTL** + **click** to follow the link.

HOW TO USE THIS LIBRARY	2
COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers	
Departure from Home Country and Pre-Travel Information	8
Isolation and Quarantine Periods	9
COVID- 19 Symptoms Education and Screening Tools	12
COVID-19 Testing	14
General COVID-19 Education	16
Hygiene Safety Practices	22
Physical Distancing	23
Mask and Glove Safety	25
Workplace Disinfection and Shared Housing Safety	27
Shared Transportation Safety	30
COVID-19 Safety during Leisure Time and In Town Travel	31
COVID-19 Vaccine Information	33
COVID-19: Primary, Emergency and Mental Health Care	37
Income Support Resources	40
Worker Rights and Responsibilities	41
WSIB during the COVID-19 Pandemic	45
COVID-19 Outbreak Management	47

Feedback Requested

This resource list represents phase one of a larger project intended to address gaps in appropriate resources for international farm workers in Ontario. A more complete and targeted set of resources will be made available for the spring 2021 season.

How you can help:

- Are there COVID-19 resources you have that are not included here? Please let us know, so we can continue building this resource list.
- The project is also identifying COVID-19 information and resource gaps for international agricultural workers. What information is not available to these communities? Or what information is not in accessible formats? Share any information and or resource gaps you have identified.
- Work will be done to produce new informational resources to address resource gaps. Please let us know if you would like to explore collaboration in producing needed resources.

Any comments related to this resource library, or the questions noted above, please contact Ben Murray, OFVGA Project Coordinator by emailing <u>coordinator@ofvga.org.</u>

HOW TO USE THIS LIBRARY

This document contains a comprehensive list of COVID-19 resources to support international agricultural workers and employers in Ontario during the pandemic. Many resources in the library are available in English, Spanish, and Thai.

Last updated: January 29, 2021

Disclaimer

- This resource library is not intended to take the place of medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment. Where the resources in this library includes references to legal requirements, it is not to be construed as legal advice.
- In the event of any conflict between this guidance document and any orders or directives issued by the Minister of Health or the Chief Medical Officer of Health, the order or directive prevails.
- If you have any questions on how to protect workers from COVID-19 please <u>contact your</u> <u>local public health unit</u>.

Legend

- COVID-19 safety guidance information for use by employers to inform their workplace safety plans, policies and practices.
- COVID-19 resources that can be used by employers for worker education and training.
- Resources from the Governments of Canada, Ontario, and Canadian Municipalities. (Resources not noted with a red dot are from non-government organizations and other country sources)

Tips for quickly finding the resource you need:

- Type **Control**+**F** (or **Command**+**F** on Macs) to bring up a search box where you can type in key words you are looking for.
 - For example: type in "physical distancing", "video" or "Thai" and the function will take you to sections of the document that includes that term.

Using Resources for Worker Education

International Agricultural Workers have varying communication needs which must be considered and addressed to ensure COVID-19 safety information is understood. Resources included in this library vary in addressing these needs; therefore, it is important to consider the resource and how to use it most effectively.

- Videos, in worker languages, are among the most accessible resources, as they can address language and literacy needs.
- Image and pictogram-based factsheets and posters are also a good alternative to text heavy resources.
 - Image-based posters need to be presented or explained to workers to be effective.
 Putting up a poster, without explaining key messages, can lead to misinterpretation by workers.
- If text heavy resources are used, ensure key information is reviewed with workers orally, in their language, so those with literacy challenges understand.

In all cases, ensure training is done in worker languages, promotes engagement, and provides workers the opportunity to ask questions, and to clarify information to ensure comprehension.

	COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
COVID-19 (coronavirus) and Workplace Health and Safety	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Website	English, Spanish & Thai	Employers responsibilities and how they can protect their workers	English: https://www.ontario.ca/page/covid-19- coronavirus-and-workplace-health-and-safety Spanish:https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid-19- workplace-health-and-safety-spanish-2020-06-18.pdf Thai:https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid-19- workplace-health-and-safety-thai-2020-12-17.pdf.pdf			
Working with Farm Operators to Stop the Spread of COVID-19 on Farms	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Website	English	Overview of prevention practices as well as worker testing	English https://www.ontario.ca/page/working-farm- operators-stop-spread-covid-19-farms			
Temporary Foreign Agricultural Workers Initiative	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Webinar	English	Outlines what to expect during an inspection for the temporary foreign agricultural workers initiative	English https://players.brightcove.net/96999811001/default_de fault/index.html?videoId=6151890983001			
Agriculture Health and Safety during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Website	English, Spanish & Thai	Best practices and information to keep workers safe and business in operation during COVID-19	English: https://www.ontario.ca/page/agriculture- health-and-safety-during-covid-19 Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-agriculture- health-and-safety-covid-19-spanish-2020-06-18.pdf Thai:https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-agriculture-health- and-safety-covid-19-thai-2020-12-17.pdf.pdf			
Develop your COVID-19 Workplace Safety Plan	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Website	English	Considerations required when developing a COVID- 19 safety plan	English <u>https://www.ontario.ca/page/develop-your-</u> covid-19-workplace-safety-plan			
Guidance for Ontario Workplaces	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Poster	English	Poster with COVID-19 related employer and worker rights	English <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-1_2/mltsd-general-covid-tip-sheet-en-2020-06-26.pdf</u>			

	COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 – Information for the Agriculture and Agri-Food Industry	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Government landing page with multiple resources for producers and businesses	English <u>https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/covid-19-</u> information-for-the-agriculture-and-agri-food- industry/?id=1584732749543				
Temporary Foreign Worker Program – COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Measures for employers who seek to bring in workers through the Temporary Foreign Worker Program	English <u>https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/foreign-workers/notice-covid-19.html</u>				
Workplace Guidance for Sector Employers and Employees	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Outlines COVID-19 public health guidance relevant for the agriculture and agri- food sector	English <u>https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/covid-19-information-for-the-agriculture-and-agri-food-industry/workplace-guidance/?id=1588862952557</u>				
Guidance for Employers of Temporary Foreign Workers regarding COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English, Spanish & French	Provides an overview of criteria for	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment- social-development/services/foreign- workers/employer-compliance/covid-guidance.htm Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment- social-development/services/foreign- workers/employer-compliance/covid-guidance-sp.html French: https://www.canada.ca/fr/emploi- developpement-social/services/travailleurs- etrangers/conformite-employeurs/lignes-directrices- lecovid.html				
Preventing COVID-19 in the Workplace: Employers, Employees and Essential Service Workers	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Methods of adjusting your workplace to prevent the spread of COVID-19	English https://www.canada.ca/en/public- health/services/publications/diseases- conditions/preventing-covid-19-workplace-employers- employees-essential-service-workers.html				

	COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Frequently asked questions: Changes to the Temporary Foreign Worker Program Regarding COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English, Spanish & French	Changes to Temporary Foreign Worker Program	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social- development/services/foreign-workers/employer- compliance/covid-faq.html Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social- development/services/foreign-workers/employer- compliance/covid-faq-spanish.html French: https://www.canada.ca/fr/emploi-developpement- social/services/travailleurs-etrangers/conformite- employeurs/lignes-directrices-lecovid.html			
Guide to Operating your Essential Farm Business during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario Federation of Agriculture	Website	English & French	This guide provides farms how to Facilitate Business Interactions on the Farm, Respond to Exposure to COVID-19, and Manage Risk during Business Operations	English: https://ofa.on.ca/resources/guide-to- operating-your-essential-farm-business-during-covid- 19/ French: https://ofa.on.ca/wp- content/uploads/2021/01/Gerer-les-interactions- commerciales.pdf			
Recorded webinars to support farm employers during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario Federation of Agriculture	Webinar	English	These webinars provide insights on navigating the temporary foreign worker program during COVID-19 and tapping into the local labour force during COVID-19	English <u>https://ofa.on.ca/webinars-to-support-farm-employers-during-covid-19/</u>			
Workplace Safety & Prevention Services Guidance on Health and Safety for Agricultural Employers using Temporary help during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English & Spanish	This document encompasses a set of resources, tips, and best practices to help employers, supervisors, and workers how to prevent the spread of COVID-19 on farms	English: https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/com mon/covid-19-agricultural-workers-tha-tfw-health- and-safety- guidance.pdf?mtime=20200717153525&focal=none Spanish: https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/com mon/covid-19-agriculture-workers-health-and-safety- guidance- es.pdf?mtime=20200616153934&focal=none			

	COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
It's not just PPE	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	Poster	English	Controlling hazards at all levels of the hierarchy of controls	English <u>https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/common/covid19-hierarchy-of-controls-poster.pdf?mtime=20200603094608&focal=none</u>			
COVID-19 & Getting Back to Work: Safety Plan	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety and Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	Video	English, Spanish & French	Methods to make the workplace safe during the pandemic	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wTIUKsMdTME</u> <u>&feature=youtu.be</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DC8vhGsuXZw&</u> <u>feature=youtu.be</u> French: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NIuTV5VBz0I</u>			
Post-Pandemic Business Playbook: Agriculture Sector Addendum	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English	To support the selection and implementation of controls to reduce the risk of COVID-19 exposure	English https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/common/WSPS-Safe- Work-Addendums- Agrcltr_v7.pdf?mtime=20200824083703&focal=none			
Coronavirus (COVID- 19) Tips Agriculture	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety	PDF	English	Agriculture specific tips to limit the spread of COVID- 19	English <u>https://www.cfa-fca.ca/wp-</u> content/uploads/2020/04/agriculture.pdf			
Prevention, Control and Outbreak Support Strategy for COVID-19 in Ontario's Farm Workers	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs	Website	English	Guidelines on prevention and containment efforts to controlling the spread of COVID-19 on farms	English http://www.omafra.gov.on.ca/english/about/preventstrat.htm			
Agriculture Workers & Employers	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	Template of action to protect agriculture workers from COVID-19. Employers can adapt these recommendations	English: <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-</u> ncov/community/guidance-agricultural- workers.html?deliveryName=USCDC 10 4-DM31187 Spanish: <u>https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-</u> ncov/community/guidance-agricultural-workers.html			

	COVID-19 Safety Guidelines for Employers									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Agricultural Employer Checklist for Creating a COVID-19 Assessment and Control Plan	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	PDF	English	Checklist for agricultural employers to create a COVID-19 assessment and control plan	English https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/community/pdf/Agricultural-Employer-checklist.pdf				
Getting your Workplace Ready for COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	World Health Organization	Website	English	Prevent COVID-19 and risk assessment	English <u>https://www.who.int/docs/default-</u> source/coronaviruse/getting-workplace-ready-for-covid- <u>19.pdf?sfvrsn=359a81e7_6</u>				
Agriculture and COVID- 19 Safety	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Work Safe BC	Website	English	Protocol provides guidance to employers in the agriculture sector	English <u>https://www.worksafebc.com/en/about-us/covid-19-</u> updates/covid-19-industry-information/agriculture				
Reviewing and Updating your COVID-19 Safety Plan: A Guide for Employers	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Work Safe BC	PDF	English & Spanish	This guide will help employers review their COVID-19 Safety Plan to ensure it continues to be effective and functioning properly	English: <u>https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/health-</u> safety/books-guides/reviewing-updating-covid-19-safety-plans- guide-for-employers?lang=en Spanish: <u>https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/health-</u> safety/books-guides/reviewing-updating-covid-19-safety-plans- guide-for-employers?lang=es				
Workplace Requirements During COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	PDF	Thai	Overview of safety and prevention measures for COVID-19 – can be shared with Thai speaking workers	Thai: https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/file/introduction/introduct ion14_2new.pdf				
Workplace Requirements during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	King County United States	Poster	English & Thai	Key procedures to follow	English: https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-Businesses-Reopening-Staff.ashx Thai: https://kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-businesses-reopening-staff-TH.ashx				

	Departure from Home Country and Pre-Travel Information									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format		Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Orientation Guide	Worker Education	Ontario Greenhouse Growers	Website	English	Pre-departure from home country procedures	English: https://bio.ogvg.com/covid-19/				
Entering Canada During COVID-19	Worker Education	Public Health Agency of Canada	Website	English	Mandatory steps to follow when arriving to Canada	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-infection/awareness-resources/entering-canada-covid-19.html</u>				
Use ArriveCAN to Enter Canada	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Website	English	Overview of ArriveCAN mobile app	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/public- health/services/diseases/coronavirus-disease-covid- 19/arrivecan.html				
Use ArriveCAN to provide Mandatory Travel Information	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	English	Using ArriveCAN mobile app	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iJyl8m4JCyc				
Flying to Canada during COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Poster	English & Spanish	Procedure before and after arriving to Canada	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/diseases/coronavirus/arrivecan/arrivecan-air-eng.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/diseases/coronavirus/arrivecan/air-travel-spa.pdf</u> ?				
Before travelling abroad during the COVID-19 Virus Outbreak	Worker Education	Airport of Thailand	Poster	Thai	Steps to take to protect yourself from COVID-19 while travelling	Thai: http://doi.org/10.1011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/10.10011/1000000				
Preparing before flying during COVID-19	Worker Education	Airport of Thailand	Video	English & Thai	Procedures to follow when travelling (Thai with English subtitles)	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zPdAo1w- fsg&feature=emb_rel_end				

	Isolation and Quarantine Periods									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
How to Self-Isolate	Worker Education	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English & Spanish	How to self-isolate appropriately	English: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/factsheet-covid-19-how-to- self-isolate.pdf?la=en Spanish: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/factsheet/2020/08/si/factshee t-covid-19-how-to-self-isolate-spanish.pdf?la=en				
How to Quarantine (Self- Isolate) at Home when you have been exposed to COVID-19 and have no symptoms	Worker Education	Public Health Agency of Canada	PDF	English	Overview of how to properly quarantine/self- isolate when returning to Canada and/or having contact with a suspected or confirmed case when there are no symptoms	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases-conditions/coronavirus/covid-19-how-to-self-isolate-home-exposed-no-symptoms/covid-19-how-to-self-isolate-home-exposed-no-symptoms-eng.pdf</u>				
Procedures for Newly Arriving Temporary Foreign Workers	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Website	English	Recommendations for newly arriving workers, isolation, infection prevention and additional resources	English: <u>https://www.wechu.org/cv/procedures-newly-</u> arriving-temporary-foreign-workers				
Self-Isolation Plan Checklist	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	PDF	English	Self-isolation checklist	English: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/create- resource/self-isolation-plan-checklist.pdf				
How to isolate at home when you may have COVID-19	Worker Education	Public Health Agency of Canada	PDF	English	Overview of how to properly quarantine/self- isolate if you are symptomatic	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/diseases-maladies/covid-19-how-to-isolate-at-home/covid-19-how-to-isolate-at-home-eng.pdf</u>				

	Isolation and Quarantine Periods								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
For travellers without symptoms of COVID-19 Returning to Canada	Worker Education	Government of Canada	PDF	English & Spanish	Infographic for symptom- free travellers	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/covid-19-travellers-without-symptoms- returning-canada/covid-19-travellers-without-symptoms- returning-canada-en.pdf Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/covid-19-travellers-without-symptoms- returning-canada/covid-19-travellers-without-symptoms-			
COVID-19: From Exposure to Feeling Better	Worker Education	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English	Exposure to COVID-19 and what to do next	returning-canada-spa.pdf English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9Zfqfv2uDsI			
For travellers with symptoms of COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	PDF	English & Spanish	Infographic with information for those with symptoms	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/travellers-with-symptoms- return-canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada-en.pdf Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- canada/travellers-with-symptoms-return- spa.pdf?			
Do's and Don'ts of the Stay at Home Order	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Poster	English & Spanish	Rules to follow during provincial stay-at-home order	English:https://mcusercontent.com/4b313d87e54708 9b5cabbbd50/files/66a999d5-22a2-4592-a547- 7fdb5099923d/Dos_Donts_StayAtHomeOrder_ENG. pdf?mc_cid=2e184dc548&mc_eid=112e8b28ba Spanish:https://mcusercontent.com/4b313d87e54708 9b5cabbbd50/files/d27049e3-0fa2-435e-be79- 0b9f888951af/Dos_Donts_StayAtHomeOrder_SPA.p df?mc_cid=2e184dc548&mc_eid=112e8b28ba			

	Isolation and Quarantine Periods									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Hotels Offering Accommodation for Isolation 2021	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario Fruit and Vegetable Growers' Association	PDF	English	Support growers as they look for housing options for workers during mandatory isolation period	English: https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/2021%20Ho tels%20for%20Isolation%20vJan12(1).pdf				
When to Quarantine	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	When to quarantine and what steps to take to quarantine properly	English: <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/quarantine.html</u> Spanish: <u>https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/quarantine.html</u>				
Returning from International Travel	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English, Spanish & Thai	Actions to take while travelling	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/after-travel-precautions.html Spanish: https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/after-travel-precautions.html Thai: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/after-travel-precautions.html Thai: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/after-travel-precautions.html				
Quarantine	Worker Education	World Health Organization	Posters	Spanish	Various Spanish posters on how to quarantine safely	Spanish https://who.canto.global/s/INSLI?viewIndex=0&fro m=curatedView&display=curatedView				
Quarantine	Worker Education	Kasetsart University <i>Thailand</i>	Website	English & Thai	Differences between isolation and quarantine – can be translated to English	https://sites.google.com/ku.th/human-covid- english/learning/Part3				

	COVID- 19 Symptoms Education and Screening Tools								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Symptoms of Coronavirus (COVID- 19)	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Poster on the symptoms of COVID-19	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/COVID19-symptoms.pdf Spanish: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/COVID19-symptoms-sp.pdf Thai: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/COVID19-symptoms-11x17-en.pdf			
What to do if you have COVID Symptoms	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Guidelines for workers when showing signs and symptoms of COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLV</u> bf80Y8uEFMHRa7nk2XBzUV6376_NyZd Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLV</u> bf80Y8uEFNXRBIsDjTMdz5XPuIPwbDW			
Daily Health Check Log Sheet- COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Lincoln Mushroom Farm Ltd & Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	PDF	English, Spanish & Thai	Daily health check for COVID-19 symptoms	English: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/daily_health_log_sheet_english lincoln_mushroom_farm_ltd.pdf Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/daily_health_log_sheet_spanish translated_from_lincoln_mushroom_farm_ltd.pdf Thai: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_docs/</u> daily_farm_health_log_sheet_thai _translated_from_lincoln_mushroom_farm_ltd.pdf			
How to Self-Monitor	Worker Education	Public Health Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Advice on how to monitor for COVID-19 symptoms	English: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/- /media/documents/ncov/factsheet-covid-19-self- monitor.pdf?la=en Spanish: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/- /media/documents/ncov/factsheet/2020/08/si/factshee t-covid-19-how-to-self-isolate-spanish.pdf?la=en			
COVID-19 Screening Tool	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Niagara Region	PDF	English & Spanish	Screening tool for COVID-19 symptoms	English: <u>https://www.niagararegion.ca/health/covid-19/pdf/screening-tool-bw.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.niagararegion.ca/health/covid-19/pdf/screening-tool-bw-spanish.pdf</u>			

	COVID- 19 Symptoms Education and Screening Tools									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Title				
Coronavirus Symptoms	Worker Education	Ministry of Health of Mexico (Secretaría de Salud)	Poster	Spanish	Symptoms of COVID-19	Spanish: https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/Anexo%201 <u>6%20Infograf%C3%ADa%20-</u> %20Nuevo%20coronavirus_s%C3%ADntomas.jpeg				
COVID-19 Symptoms	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	Poster	Thai	What to do if you have COVID-19 symptoms	Thai: <u>https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/img/inf</u> ographic/info36.jpg				
Monitoring Fever	Worker Education	World Health Organization	Poster	Thai	Effectiveness of temperature screening	Thai: <u>https://learnbig.net/wp-</u> content/uploads/2020/05/Thai_WHO-thermal- scanner.pdf				
What to do if you have COVID-19 symptoms or have been exposed	Worker Education	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English & Spanish	COVID-19 symptoms and what to do if you have them	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/results?search_qu</u> ery=what+to+do+if+you+have+COVID- <u>19+symptoms+or+have+been+exposed</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3dAur8V3y0U</u>				

	COVID-19 Testing									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Understanding COVID- 19 Testing	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	PDF	English	Overview of COVID-19 testing	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases-conditions/understanding-covid-19-testing-eng.pdf</u>				
Testing for COVID-19: Importance	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Overview of COVID-19 testing	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/public- health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus- infection/symptoms/testing.html				
How the National Microbiology Laboratory Tests for COVID-19	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Video	English	Types of COVID-19 tests being done in Canada	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WgiA6VVYni0				
Voluntary COVID-19 Testing for Agriculture and Food Processing Workers	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Ontario governments answers to key questions	English: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/fil es/COVID- 19_AgFood_Testing_QandA_Letter_EN%20(1).pdf Spanish: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/fil es/COVID- 19_AgFood_Testing_QandA_Letter_SP.pdf Thai: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/ COVID-19_AgFood_Testing_QandA_Letter_TH.pdf				

	COVID-19 Testing									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Voluntary Testing is Now Available	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Sign-up to get tested	English: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/C OVID- 19_AgFood_Testing_Employer_Poster_Letter_EN.pdf Spanish: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/C OVID- 19_AgFood_Testing_Employer_Poster_Letter_SP.pdf Thai: https://www.ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/COV ID- 19_AgFood_Testing_Employee_Poster_Letter_TH.pdf				
You were Tested for COVID-19: What you should know	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English	What to do while waiting for test results	English: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/factsheet/2020/06/factsheet- covid-19-test-what-you-should-know.pdf?la=en				
Getting Tested	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Website	English w/ translations in Thai and Spanish	Key information on getting tested	https://www.wechu.org/cv/getting-tested				
Have COVID-19 or been Exposed?	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Website	English w/ translations in Thai and Spanish	Actions to take based on your COVID-19 test results	https://www.wechu.org/cv/have-covid-19-or-been- exposed				
COVID-19 Testing	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	PDF	Thai	How to test for COVID-19	Thai: <u>https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/file/gui</u> <u>delines/G_Invest_03_2.pdf</u>				
Who Should Get Tested for COVID-19	Worker Education	South Carolina Department of Health an Environmental Control <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	Who should get tested and why getting tested is important	English: https://scdhec.gov/covid19/who-should- get-tested-covid-19 Spanish: https://scdhec.gov/covid19-es/prueba-de- covid-19				

	General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	General frequently asked questions about COVID- 19	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/faq.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2F www.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019- ncov%2Fdaily-life-coping%2Fshare-facts.html Spanish: https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/faq.html				
What you should know about COVID-19 to Protect Yourself and Others	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Key facts that everyone should know about COVID-19	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/2019-ncov-factsheet.pdf Spanish: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/2019-ncov-factsheet-sp.pdf Thai: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/2019-ncov-factsheet-Thai.pdf				
Stop the Spread of Germs	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Poster on how to prevent the spread of respiratory diseases like COVID-19	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/stop-the-spread-of-germs.pdf Spanish: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/stop-the-spread-of-germs-sp.pdf Thai: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/stop-the-spread-of-germs-thai.pdf				
COVID-19 Fact Sheet	Worker Education	Harvard Health Publishing United States	Website	English & Spanish	Fact sheets on various components of COVID-19 and protecting yourself	English: https://covid19healthliteracyproject.com/#english Spanish: https://covid19healthliteracyproject.com/#spanish				
Actions You Can Take to Stop the Spread of COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	English	How COVID-19 is transmitted and how to stop the spread	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DHLDani2Tl0				
COVID-19 Awareness Toolkit	Worker Education	Government of Canada	PDF	English & French	Comprehensive toolkit with various COVID-19 resources	English: <u>https://www.ammi.ca/Content/18-01-01-</u> COVID-Awareness-Toolkit-Bil-11.pdf				

General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
COVID-19: A Guide for Temporary Foreign Workers in Canada	Worker Education	Government of Canada	PDF	English, Spanish & French	Comprehensive guide on COVID-19 for migrant workers	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/esdc- edsc/documents/campaigns/foreign-worker- rights/covid19-guide/COVID-19_TFW_guide_en.pdf Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/esdc- edsc/documents/campaigns/foreign-worker- rights/covid19-guide/COVID-19_TFW_guide_es.pdf French: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/esdc- edsc/documents/campaigns/foreign-worker- rights/covid19-guide/COVID-19_TFW_guide_fr.pdf			
Reduce your Risk from COVID-19	Worker Education	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English & Spanish	Steps to minimize risk of COVID-19	English: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/- /media/documents/ncov/factsheet/2020/05/factsheet- covid-19-immunocompromised.pdf?la=en Spanish: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/- /media/documents/ncov/factsheet/2020/12/reduce- risk/factsheet-covid-19-reduce-your-risk- spanish.pdf?la=en			
Agricultural Worker Safety Tips	Worker Education	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English	Recognize hazards and assess risks of COVID-19 for workers	English: https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/common/Inf ographics-Poster-Agricultural- Worker.pdf?mtime=20200818160559&focal=none			
Workplace Safety & Prevention Services Guidance on Health and Safety for Agricultural Workers during COVID- 19	Worker Education	Workplace Safety and Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English & Spanish	This document encompasses a set of resources, tips, and best practices to help workers to prevent the spread of COVID-19 on farms	English: <u>https://www.wsps.ca/wsps/media/site/resour</u> ces/downloads/covid-19-agricultural-workers-health- and-safety-guidance.pdf?ext=.pdf Spanish: <u>https://d1ow5xpphy0w2p.cloudfront.net/co</u> mmon/covid-19-agriculture-workers-health-and- <u>safety-guidance-</u> es.pdf?mtime=20200616153934&focal=none			

	General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID 19: Risks on Farms & COVID-19 Safety	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	COVID-19: Risks on Farms & Safety	English:https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLV bf80Y8uEFNcIWa-rBKwu0a6EmJIHikH Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLV bf80Y8uEFPiBtuKguRwwbS4-f3gECUo				
COVID-19 and Migrant Agricultural Workers	Worker Education	Niagara Region	Video	English & Spanish	Overview of COVID-19 prevention specifically for migrant farm workers	English: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_OBChY7- j_zK7MezBHMR0P11KOzAynY0/view Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=D1rG0 ZZ3bRk&feature=youtu.be&fbclid=IwAR20DdSVcl Hy6QhJhH9NIgSeDDn9LUGnQIMy40A4NJbSUuf mNPDA_rPSAvk				
COVID-19 Spanish Videos	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Video	Spanish	Spanish resources for COVID-19	Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3Sby5h zVQaM&list=PLM4ISmUdinM- seUNBSZVjgexE_iVrWPiT&index=1				
How to Prevent the Spread of COVID-19	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Poster	English & Spanish	COVID-19 information on a card sized document	English: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/create- resource/helppreventspreadworkerscards12up.pdf Spanish: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/create- resource/helppreventspreadworkerscards12upspa.pdf				
Easy Reading Guide – Coronavirus	Worker Education	Mexican Institute of Public Health	PDF	Spanish	Guide with pictures on how to protect yourself from COVID-19	Spanish: <u>https://coronavirus.gob.mx/wp- content/uploads/2020/08/Guia-de-lectura-facil- yotambien-v2.pdf</u>				

	General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Messaging for Workers	Worker Education	Ontario Fruit and Vegetable Growers' Association	PDF	English & Spanish	Messaging for workers	English: https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/202 00330%20COVID%20messaging%20for%20worker s%20ENG.pdf Spanish: https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/20 20%2003%2030%20COVID%20messaging%20for %20workers%20FINAL%20SPANISH.pdf				
What is coronavirus?	Worker Education	Ministry of Health of Mexico (Secretaría de Salud)	Poster	Spanish	What is COVID-19	Spanish:https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/An exo%2015%20Infograf%C3%ADa%20- %20Qu%C3%A9%20son%20los%20coronavirus.jpe g				
New Coronavirus Methods of Prevention	Worker Education	Ministry of Health of Mexico (Secretaría de Salud)	Poster	Spanish	How to prevent infection	Spanish:https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/An exo%2017%20Infograf%C3%ADa%20- %20Nuevo%20coronavirus_medidas%20de%20prev enci%C3%B3n.jpeg				
Transmission of COVID-19	Worker Education	Ministry of Health of Mexico (Secretaría de Salud)	Poster	Spanish	How COVID-19 is transmitted	Spanish:https://ofvga.org/uploads/resources/files/An exo%2018%20Infograf%C3%ADa%20- %20Nuevo%20coronavirus_transmisi%C3%B3n.jpe g				
Workplace Safety for COVID-19	Worker Education	Napa Valley Farmworker Foundation United States	Poster	English	Safety measures to follow	English:: <u>https://napagrowers.org/storage/app/media/</u> Industry%20Issues/Pandemic/COVID%20SAFETY3 .pdf				
Keep our Workplace Safe from COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Work Safe BC	PDF	English & Spanish	Poster indicating if anyone has travelled, has symptoms, or was told to isolate should not enter	English:https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/h ealth-safety/posters/help-prevent-spread-covid-19- entry-check-workers?lang=en Spanish:https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/ health-safety/posters/help-prevent-spread-covid-19- entry-check-workers?lang=es				

	General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Employers and Workers – COVID—19	Worker Education	World Health Organization	Website	English	Resources and posters for COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.who.int/teams/risk-</u> communication/employers-and- workers?gclid=CjwKCAiAo5qABhBdEiwAOtGmbg <u>17G2YFjxdKbtqC_XDpLKvWrZQfFi7jfj_MceXjGG</u> R8znFiaPpg-RoCEc4QAvD_BwE				
COVID-19 Public Health Recommendations in Thai	Worker Education	King County United States	Website	Thai and English	COVID-19 recommendations along with posters in Thai – can translate to English on website	Thai and English https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/thai.aspx				
How to protect yourself from COVID-19 and stay healthy during the pandemic in Thai	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	PDF	Thai	Provides key information in Thai to stay healthy during the pandemic including how to exercise during self-isolation and how to deal with depression	Thai https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/img/infograp hic/info_m_280463.pdf				
COVID-19 in Thai	Worker Education	BBC News <i>Thailand</i>	Website	Thai	Frequently asked questions about COVID-19	Thai <u>https://www.bbc.com/thai/international-</u> 52082168				
What you should know about COVID-19 in Thai	Worker Education	Washington State Department of Health United States	PDF	Thai	Facts about COVID-19	Thai https://www.doh.wa.gov/Portals/1/Documents/1600/c oronavirus/NovelCoronavirusFactSheet-Thai.pdf				
Safe and Unsafe Behaviors during COVID-19 in Thai	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	Poster	Thai	Comparison of what to do and not to do during a pandemic	Thai https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/img/infograp hic/info_m_070563.pdf				
How to Prevent COVID-19 in Thai	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	Poster	Thai	How to protect yourself from COVID-19	Thai https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/img/infograp hic/info_01_14032020.jpg				

	General COVID-19 Education									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Know COVID-19 in Thai	Worker Education	World Health Organization	PDF	Thai	Popular Thai comic book adapted to provide overview of COVID-19	Thai <u>https://www.who.int/docs/default-</u> source/searo/thailand/knowcovid-final-pages-r01.pdf				
COVID-19 Prevention Tips	Worker Education	Government of Saint Lucia	Poster	English	Prevention tips for COVID-19	English: https://pbs.twimg.com/media/ErPP0FqWMAwwu6F. jpg				
How to Reduce your Risk of Coronavirus Infection	Worker Education	Government of Jamaica	Video	English	How to protect yourself from COVID-19	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=asJfM48zE6A				
Reduce your Risk of Coronavirus Infection	Worker Education	Government of Jamaica	Poster	English	Steps to reduce your risk of COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.moh.gov.jm/edu-</u> resources/learn-about-the-coronaviruses/				
Tan a Yuh Yaad	Worker Education	Black River Hospital Jamaica	Video	English	A good discussion starter for Caribbean workers the requires additional safety tips	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0RPtUi9oMN8				
Tan a Yuh Yaad	Worker Education	Government of Jamaica	Video	English	Prime Minister of Jamaica outlining key ways to protect yourself	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8fXZXtDaGv0				
End COVID-19 Stigma	Worker Education	Government of Jamaica	Video	English	Initiative to reduce stigma associated with COVID-19	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=902Elzu19VQ				
How to Protect Yourself	Worker Education	Video created from Government of Jamaica Public Messaging	Website	English	How to protect yourself from COVID-19	English: <u>https://jamcovid19.moh.gov.jm/how-to-</u> protect.html				
Rio Network	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Access Alliance Canada	Database	Multilingual	Library with additional COVID-19 resources in multiple languages	English: <u>https://www.rionetworkonline.ca/manage-</u> <u>documents</u>				

	Hygiene Safety Practices									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Reduce the Spread of COVID-19: Wash your Hands	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	English	Video highlighting how to properly wash your hands	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0P-</u> 0d1mJfA				
Reduce the Spread of COVID-19: Wash your Hands	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Poster	English & Spanish	How to properly wash your hands	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/covid-19-handwashing/covid- 19-handwashing-eng.pdf Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/covid-19-handwashing/covid- 19-handwashing-spa.pdf				
COVID-19: Cover your Cough	Worker Education	Pan American Health Organization	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on how to cover your cough can prevent people around you from getting sick	English: <u>https://www.paho.org/en/documents/infogra</u> phic-covid-19-cover-your-cough Spanish: https://www.paho.org/es/documentos/infografia- covid-19-cubra-su-tos				
How to properly wash your hands	Worker Education	Mexican Government	Video	Spanish	Demonstration on how to properly wash your hands	Spanish: <u>https://youtu.be/JY2YcSupzFU</u>				
Hand Sanitizing	Worker Education	World Health Organization	Poster	English & Thai	Proper use of hand sanitizer	English:https://www.who.int/gpsc/5may/How_To_H andWash_Poster.pdf Thai: https://learnbig.net/wp- content/uploads/2020/05/Thai_WHO_Clean- hands.pdf				
Clean Hands	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health of Thailand	Poster	Thai	How to properly wash your hands	Thai:https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/img/inf ographic/i nfo41.jpg				

	Physical Distancing									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Physical Distancing: Stay 2 Metres Apart to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	English	Public service announcement to maintain distance while leaving the work environment (i.e. grocery shopping)	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8HtjaoYhhP8				
Physical Distancing: How to Slow the Spread of COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Poster	English	How to keep physical distance from each other	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/social-distancing/physical- distancing-eng.pdf				
Practise Physical Distancing: Stay 2 Metres Apart	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	Visual Based, can be used across languages.	Demonstrating why physical distancing is crucial	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YgA-O5kpB7U</u>				
Protect Against COVID- 19 – Stay 2 metres apart while working	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster for physical distancing	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd1/mltsd- essential-sector-posters-agriculture-worker-en- 8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish:https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do cs/stay_2_metres_apart_spanish.pdf				
Protect Against COVID- 19 – Maintain space between crew members during transport	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster for physical distancing when in transit	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd1/mltsd- essential-sector-posters-agriculture-employer-en- 8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish:https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do cs/maintain_space_between_workers_during_transpo rt_spanish.pdf				

	Physical Distancing									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Protect against COVID- 19 – Conduct meetings outdoors	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster for conducting meetings outdoors	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd1/mltsd- essential-sector-posters-construction-employer-en- 8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish:https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do cs/conduct_meetings_outdoors_spanish.pdf				
Physical Distancing	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	How to minimize physical contact	English:https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/cr eate-resource/physical-distancing-postereng.PDF Spanish:https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/cr eate-resource/physical-distancing-posterspa.PDF Thai:https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/create -resource/physical-distancing-postertha.PDF				

Mask and Glove Safety									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
COVID-19: How to Wear a Non-Medical Mask or Face Covering Properly	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Video	English	Overview on how to appropriately wear PPE	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gvLA</u> hGU70			
COVID-19: How to Safely use a Non- Medical Mask or Face Covering	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Poster	English & Spanish	How to appropriately wear masks	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/hc- sc/documents/services/publications/diseases-and- conditions/covid-19-safely-use-non-medical-mask- face-covering/covid-19-safely-use-non-medical- mask-face-covering-en.pdf Spanish:https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/hc- sc/documents/services/publications/diseases-and- conditions/covid-19-safely-use-non-medical-mask- face-covering/covid-19-safely-use-non-medical- mask-face-covering-spa.pdf			
Putting on Mask and Eye Protection	Worker Education	Public Health Ontario	Video	Multilingual	Appropriate methods to put on a mask	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1YiLjpLXvg4			
COVID-19 & Getting Back to Work: Mask Safety Basics	Worker Education	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	Video	English & Spanish	Mask Safety	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DcHN0 CfIU0k&feature=youtu.be Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UwQv2 kOeLKs&feature=youtu.be			
How to Safely Wear a Mask	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	PDF	English, Spanish & Thai	Do's and Don'ts when wearing a mask	English: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/ed it-resource/em-how-safely-wear-mask/how-safely- wear-maskeng.pdf Spanish: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/cr eate-resource/how-safely-wear-maskspa.PDF Thai: https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/create- resource/how-safely-wear-masktha.PDF			

Mask and Glove Safety								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link		
Please prevent the spread of COVID-19	Worker Education	King County United States	PDF	English, Spanish & Thai	Face masks, what to do when you are sick, physical distancing	English:https://kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-businesses-reopening- customer.ashx Spanish: https://kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-businesses-reopening- customer-SP.ashx Thai:https://kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/covid- 19/languages/~/media/depts/health/covid- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-businesses-reopening- customer-TH.ashx		
Wearing a Mask	Worker Education	World Health Organization	Poster	Thai	How to properly wear a mask	Thai https://www.who.int/docs/default-source/searo/thailand/masks-infographic-a3-print.pdf?sfvrsn=6ecba200_0		
COVID-19 Prevention	Worker Education	Thai PBS	Website	Thai	Used mask disposal	Thai https://covid19.thaipbs.or.th/infographic/?album=20862		
Glove Removal Procedure	Worker Education	Work Safe BC	Poster	English	Describes how to remove gloves safely	English <u>https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/health-safety/ppe-information-sheets/glove-removal-procedure?lang=en</u>		
How to Remove Gloves	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Poster	English	Proper glove removal procedure	English https://www.cdc.gov/vhf/ebola/pdf/poster-how-to- remove-gloves.pdf		
Gloves at Work	Worker Education	Workers Health & Safety Centre <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English	Overview of effectiveness of gloves on COVID-19	English <u>https://www.whsc.on.ca/Files/Resources/COVID-19-</u> Resources/WHSC_Pandemic_Gloves-at-Work_Safeguards-for- workers.aspx		
Personal Protective Equipment	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Proper use of personal protective equipment	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=szHi_lcJnv8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFNcIWa-rBKwu0a6EmJIHikH&index=4Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=N4BCKJGLUr4&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFPiBtuKguRwwbS4-f3gECUo&index=4		

	Workplace Disinfection and Shared Housing Safety								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Cleaning and Disinfecting during COVID-19	Worker Education	Government of Canada	Poster	English & Spanish	Guidance on cleaning and disinfecting of public settings including workplaces	English: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/cleaning-disinfecting-public- spaces/cleaning-disinfecting-public-spaces-english.pdf Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases- conditions/coronavirus/cleaning-disinfecting-public- spaces/cleaning-disinfecting-public-space-es.pdf			
Protect against COVID- 19 – Clean tools before and after use	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on tool cleaning during COVID-19	English: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd1/mltsd-</u> essential-sector-posters-construction-worker-en- <u>8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/disinfect_tools_before_and_after_use_spanish.pdf			
Protect against COVID- 19 – Clean work surfaces often	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on cleaning work surfaces	English: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-2/mltsd-</u> essential-sector-posters-food-manufacture- processing-worker-en-8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/disinfect_work_surfaces_often_spanish.pdf			
Protect against COVID- 19 – Clean regularly touched items	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on regularly cleaning touched items such as tools	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-3/mltsd- essential-sector-posters-restaurant-foodservice- worker-en-8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish: https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_docs/disinfe ct_equipmentspanish.pdf			
Protect against COVID- 19 – Use boot sanitizing trays	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on using boot sanitizing Trays	English: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-2/mltsd-</u> essential-sector-posters-manufacturing-employer-en- <u>8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/disinfect_your_boots_spanish.pdf			

	Workplace Disinfection and Shared Housing Safety								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
A 'Quick and Dirty' Guide to Cleaning & Disinfecting Surfaces on the Farm	Worker Education	New York Center for Agricultural Medicine and Health	Poster	English	How to properly disinfect shared tools and areas along with personal items	English: https://www.nycamh.org/media/photos/0521/5_clean disinfect_wip_no_color.jpg			
Cleaning and Disinfection for Public Setting	Worker Education	Public Health Ontario	Poster	English	Guidance on cleaning and disinfection of public settings	English: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/factsheet-covid-19- environmental-cleaning.pdf?la=en			
COVID-19 Preparedness and Prevention in Congregate Living Settings	Supervisor Resource	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English	Checklist to plan, prevent and detect COVID-19 in congregate living settings	English: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/05/covid-19- preparedness-prevention-congregate-living- settings.pdf?la=en			
Congregate Living Setting Resources Toolkit	Supervisor Resource	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English	Overview of resource for preventing an outbreak in congregate living	English: <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/covid-19- congregate-living-setting-resources-toolkit.pdf?la=en			
Protect against COVID- 19 -Wash your clothes as soon as you get home	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Poster on washing clothes right after finishing the workday	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-2/mltsd- essential-sector-posters-long-term-care-worker-en- 8.5x11-2020-04-30.pdf Spanish:https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do cs/wash_your_clothes_as_soon_as_you_get_home_s panish.pdf			

	Workplace Disinfection and Shared Housing Safety								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
COVID-19 – Environmental Cleaning and Disinfecting Log Sheet for Migrant Worker Accommodations	Worker Education	Niagara Region	PDF	English & Spanish	Daily cleaning log sheet	English: <u>https://www.niagararegion.ca/health/covid-19/pdf/cleaning-log.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.niagararegion.ca/health/covid-19/pdf/cleaning-log-spanish.pdf</u>			
Daily Cleaning Log	Worker Education	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	PDF	English & Spanish	Daily cleaning log	English: <u>https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/cr</u> eate-resource/cleaning-log.pdf Spanish: <u>https://www.wechu.org/sites/default/files/ed</u> it-resource/em-tfw-resources/daily-cleaning-log- spanish.pdf			
Guidance on Tool Sharing (Hand Tools) Constructor/employer procedure during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Infrastructure Health and Safety Association <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English	Resources, tips, and best practices for tool sharing to help employers prevent the spread of COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.ihsa.ca/pdfs/alerts/COVID19/g</u> uidance-on-tool-sharing-constructor-employer- procedure-during-covid-19.pdf			
Guidance on Cleaning and Sanitizing Inside your Vehicle during COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Infrastructure Health and Safety Association Ontario	PDF	English	Resources, tips, and best practices for vehicle sharing to help employers prevent the spread	English: <u>https://www.ihsa.ca/pdfs/alerts/COVID19/g</u> uidance-on-cleaning-sanitizing-inside-your-vehicle- during-covid-19.pdf			
COVID-19 Safety in Shared Housing	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Tips for shared housing	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SNVc7J WQJIU&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFNcIWa- rBKwu0a6EmJIHikH&index=5 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0LDK1 NRr9K0&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFPiBtuKguRwwbS4- f3gECUo&index=5			
Start Decontaminating your Workplace	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	Website	English	Overview on how to decontaminate	English: <u>https://www.wsps.ca/Information-</u> Resources/Articles/Start-decontaminating- workplace-free-checklist.aspx			

	Shared Transportation Safety									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Guidance for Taxi and Ride Share Vehicles	Worker Education	Toronto Public Health	PDF	English	Recommendation for sharing transportation during COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.toronto.ca/wp-</u> content/uploads/2020/03/8d19-COVID-19-Guidance- for-Taxi-Ride-Share-Employers-Drivers-Vehicle- Owners.pdf				
Taxi COVID-19 Safety Protocol Reminders	Worker Education	Government of Saint Lucia	Poster	English	Safety protocols for drivers and passengers	https://scontent.fybz1-1.fna.fbcdn.net/v/t1.0- 9/fr/cp0/e15/q65/116797580_4164494956955336_14 93133501293730630_o.jpg?_nc_cat=100&ccb=2&_ nc_sid=8024bb&_nc_ohc=lQrL8v_SZf0AX- DL6Ia&_nc_ht=scontent.fybz1- 1.fna&tp=14&oh=01e3df95db950ca60c0b248c644e4 04f&oe=6031770C				
Workplace Safety & Prevention Services Guidance on Health and Safety for Transportation of Workers to Work Locations During COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Workplace Safety & Prevention Services <i>Ontario</i>	PDF	English	Resources, tips, and best practices to help employers and employees prevent spread of COVID- 19 during transit	https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s& source=web&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEw iGr- y6xsDuAhUzB50JHXplDHoQFjAAegQIARAC&url =https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wsps.ca%2Fwsps%2Fmed ia%2Fsite%2Fresources%2Fdownloads%2Fcovid- 19-workers-transportation-health-and-safety- guidance.pdf%3Fext%3D.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1scouL q6up2ZxqSxnaUUWq				
Using Transportation	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	Steps to protect workers from COVID-19 while using transportation	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/daily-life-coping/using- transportation.html#TypesofTransportation Spanish: https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/daily-life-coping/using-transportation.html				
Travelling in shared transportation	Worker Education	Ministry of Transport Thailand	PDF	Thai	Steps to follow when using shared transportation	Thai: https://www.dlt.go.th/web-upload/m_news/172/2631/file_photo/d06961b8956b 2bb8adcfeb49a53af730.jpg				

	COVID-19 Safety during Leisure Time and In Town Travel								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Notice Regarding Temporary Foreign Workers' Freedom of Movement	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	PDF	English & Spanish	Notice for employers to remind them that migrant farm workers have the same rights and protections as Canadians and permanent residents and have the right to free movement	English: https://migrantworkerhub.ca/wp- content/uploads/2020/06/reminderfreedomofmoveme ntTFW_english-version.pdf Spanish: https://migrantworkerhub.ca/wp- content/uploads/2020/06/avisolibertaddemovimientot et.spanish-pdf.pdf			
Keep it to yourself during COVID	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	What to do and not to do during breaks	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster-2-en-2020-12- 01.pdf?mc_cid=30b9cce82e&mc_eid=2ca2a690b6 Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-2d/mltsd- covid19-workplace-poster2-spanish-2020-12-23.pdf Thai: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-2d/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster2-thai-2020-12-23.pdf			
Your Break is Not a Break from COVID	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Staying safe during COVID	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster-1-en-2020-12- 01.pdf?mc_cid=30b9cce82e&mc_eid=2ca2a690b6 Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-1b/mltsd- covid19-workplace-poster1-spanish-2020-12-23.pdf Thai: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-1b/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster1-thai-2020-12-23.pdf			
COVID should not be on the Menu at Lunch	Worker Education	Ontario	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Procedures to stay safe during lunch breaks	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster-3-en-2020-12- 01.pdf?mc_cid=30b9cce82e&mc_eid=2ca2a690b6 Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-3f/mltsd- covid19-workplace-poster3-spanish-2020-12-23.pdf Thai: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-3f/mltsd-covid19- workplace-poster3-thai-2020-12-23.pdf			

	COVID-19 Safety during Leisure Time and In Town Travel								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Running Errands	Worker Education	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <i>United States</i>	Website	English & Spanish	How to safely run errands	English: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/daily-life-coping/essential-goods-services.html Spanish: https://espanol.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/daily-life-coping/essential-goods-services.html			
COVID-19 Safety During Leisure Time	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	How to ensure you are safe during leisure time	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cPmfAoCfVa8</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pZ1pNrW7v4I</u>			
Steps to Minimize Risk of COVID-19 while Grocery Shopping	Worker Education	King County United States	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Steps on how to protect yourself while shopping	English: https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/care/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-Grocery-Shoppers.ashx Spanish: https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/care/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-Grocery-Customer- SP.ashx Thai: https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/care/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-Grocery-Customer- Thai: https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid- 19/care/~/media/depts/health/communicable- diseases/documents/C19/COVID-Grocery-Customer- TH.ashx			
COVID-19: Bursting the Bubble Myth	Worker Education	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English & Spanish	Explaining social bubbles and how to protect yourself from COVID-19	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=j9GVdFw</u> JQn4 Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=diQ8JD-</u> EY4g			
Gatherings	Worker Education	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English & Spanish	Discusses how to safely gather and socialize outside, physically distanced, with masks	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lEi6crArRN0 Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=m6GFnJcsLZI			

	COVID-19 Vaccine Information									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19: How Vaccines are Developed	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Video	English	Overview of how the COVID-19 vaccine was created	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y51ZgZCS8J0				
Vaccine Development and Approval in Canada	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Poster	English	Process of how the COVID-19 vaccine was created	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/hc-sc/documents/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry/drugs-vaccines-treatments/vaccines/development-approval-infographic/vaccine-overview-infographic-eng.pdf</u>				
Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) vaccines: Overview	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Government landing page on the COVID-19 vaccine	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/coronavirus-disease-covid-19/vaccines.html</u>				
Vaccine safety, concerns and possible side effects	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Facts on vaccine safety and vaccine side effects	English: <u>https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/vaccination-children/safety-concerns-side-effects.html</u>				

	COVID-19 Vaccine Information								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
What you need to know about the COVID-19 Vaccine for Canada	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	PDF	English & Spanish	Key information about the COVID-19 vaccine	English:https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases-conditions/what- you-need-to-know-covid-19-vaccine/what-you-need-to-know- covid-19-vaccine-eng.pdf Spanish:https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac- aspc/documents/services/publications/diseases-conditions/what- you-need-to-know-covid-19-vaccine/what-you-need-to-know- covid-19-vaccine-spa.pdf			
COVID-19 Vaccines	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Windsor-Essex Health Unit	Website	English, page can be translated into Spanish	About the vaccine, getting vaccinated, vaccine safety and safety FAQs	https://www.wechu.org/cv/vaccine			
How COVID Vaccines are Made	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English & Spanish	Overview of how the COVID-19 vaccine was created	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hqsmh</u> CJurTM Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NAyS8</u> JdTBHw			
How Can Vaccine and Antibody Studies Move So Quickly and Still Be Safe?	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English & Spanish	Overview of how vaccines are created	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UXaJmIr1l8k Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=elebL6PqSMc			

	COVID-19 Vaccine Information								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
How Would COVID Vaccines Work in your Body	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Washington State Department of Health <i>United States</i>	Video	English	Overview of how the COVID-19 vaccines works in the body	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k7E88xEGOaE</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MOMAe7y3t9s</u>			
Frequently asked questions about COVID- 19 Vaccine	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	King County United States	Website	English & Spanish	Answers to key questions about the COVID-19 vaccine	English: <u>https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid-19/vaccine/FAQ.aspx</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/covid-19/languages/spanish/vaccine.aspx</u>			
How do Vaccines Work?	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	World Health Organization	Website	English & Spanish	Explanation on how vaccines work	English: https://www.who.int/news-room/feature- stories/detail/how-do-vaccines-work Spanish: https://www.who.int/es/news- room/feature-stories/detail/how-do-vaccines-work			
Vaccines and Immunization: What is vaccination	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	World Health Organization	Website	English	Answers to key vaccine questions	English: <u>https://www.who.int/news-room/q-a-detail/vaccines-and-immunization-what-is-vaccination</u>			

	COVID-19 Vaccine Information									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Vaccines	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	World Health Organization	Website	English & Spanish	Answers to key COVID- 19 vaccine questions	English: https://www.who.int/news-room/q-a- detail/coronavirus-disease-(covid-19)-vaccines Spanish: https://www.who.int/es/news-room/q-a- detail/coronavirus-disease-(covid-19)- vaccines?adgroupsurvey=%7badgroupsurvey%7d&gclid=CjwK CAiAuoqABhAsEiwAdSkVVHES9vcaQjVeOVexMMwytEiC yk-Cu0S2dbRf1NpNP2SqYcee5HkVWhoC1d8QAvD_BwE				
COVID-19: Vaccine Access and Allocation	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	World Health Organization	Website	English & Spanish	Who should receive the COVID-19 vaccine first	English: https://www.who.int/news-room/q-a- detail/coronavirus-disease-(covid-19)-vaccine-access-and- allocation Spanish: https://www.who.int/es/news-room/q-a- detail/coronavirus-disease-(covid-19)-vaccine-access-and- allocation?adgroupsurvey=%7badgroupsurvey%7d&gclid=EAI alQobChMIpvipjrih7gIVGfnICh3vFw6KEAAYASADEgLZgP D BwE				
What you need to know about the COVID-19 Vaccines	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Women's College <i>Canada</i>	PDF	English	Fact sheet verified by doctors provides medical information about COVID-19 vaccines	English: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dTIxlGuQwJrHAeZEgrnwM7u 9ZWiNakBR/view?usp=sharing				
COVID-19 Vaccines	Worker Education	Kasetsart University <i>Thailand</i>	Video	Thai	How COVID-19 vaccines were produced	Thai: https://learningcovid.ku.ac.th/course/?c=3&l=5				
COVID-19 Vaccines	Worker Education	CTV News <i>Canada</i>	Website	English & Thai	Important facts about the COVID-19 vaccine	English: <u>https://www.ctvnews.ca/health/coronavirus/health-</u> canada-warns-people-with-allergies-to-pfizer-covid-19-vaccine- ingredients-to-not-get-it-1.5228742 Thai: <u>https://mthai.com/news/98038.html</u>				

	COVID-19: Primary, Emergency and Mental Health Care									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Non-Emergency Health Care: Primary Health	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Mental health support for workers	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6uU7Z8hu- BQ Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QO _dbFtP-h8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOKV2NamR- XriPcBnAwwVFb&index=2				
Non-Emergency Health Care Resources for MAWs by Region	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	PDF	English	Non-emergency health care resources for migrant farm workers	English: https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/migrant_far m_worker/non_emergency_health_care_resource s_for_migrant_agricultural_workers_in_ontario_ by_region_june_22.pdf				
Mental Health Support and Staying Connected	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	How to stay connected during COVID-19	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OrDLi5Vq4 Xg Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CvxGR1n78 M0				
How to call 911 for an ambulance in a medical emergency	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	How to call 911	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jQ0</u> KpOxvENI Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9WsVu4AC i6Q				
Mental Health Information for Farm Workers	Worker Education	Community Addiction and Mental Health of Haldimand and Norfolk	Brochure	English & Spanish	Mental Health Coping mechanisms	English: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/migr</u> ant_farm_worker/menta Thai: <u>1 health farm_workers_english.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mig</u> rant_farm_worker/mental_health_farm_workers _spanish.pdf				

	COVID-19: Primary, Emergency and Mental Health Care									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
COVID-19 Fact Sheet: Resources for Ontarians Experiencing Mental Health and Addictions Issues during the Pandemic	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	PDF	English	Mental health resources available to migrant farm workers	English: <u>http://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/coronavirus/docs/resourcesontarians_experiencing_mha.pdf</u>				
6 Tips to Respond to Employee Anxiety about COVID-19	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Canadian Mental Health Association	Website	English	Provides tips for employers on how to respond to the impact of COVID-19 on the mental health of their employees	English: <u>https://cmha.ca/news/6-tips-to-respond-</u> to-employee-anxiety-about-covid-19				
Mental Health Care Tips and Resources to Support Migrant Workers	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Migrant Worker Hub <i>Canada</i>	Website	English	Provides tips and resources to support migrant workers mental health during COVID-19	English: <u>https://migrantworkerhub.ca/migrant-resource/mental-health-care-tips-and-resources-to-support-migrant-workers/</u>				
Mental Health for Farmers	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs	Website	English	Resources and mental health helplines	English: <u>http://www.omafra.gov.on.ca/english/ab</u> out/mental-health.htm				

	CO	VID-19: Primary	, Emer	gency and	l Mental Health C	lare
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link
Health Coverage for Foreign Workers	Worker Education	Ontario Blue Cross	Website	English	Overview of health coverage for migrant workers	English: <u>https://on.bluecross.ca/health-insurance/health-tips/258-health-coverage-for-foreign-workers</u>
Healthcare and Insurance for Migrant Workers FAQ	Worker Education	Migrant Worker Health <i>Canada</i>	Website	English	Frequently asked questions about healthcare and insurance for migrant workers	English: http://www.migrantworkerhealth.ca/HealthcareG eneral.html
Pandemics can be Stressful	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) United States	Website	English	Ways of coping with pandemic stress in a healthy way	English: <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/managing-stress-anxiety.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F</u> %2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fprepare%2Fmanaging-stress-anxiety.html
5 Tips to Help your Mental Health during COVID-19	Worker Education	Ministry of Public Health Thailand	Video	Thai	Tips on how to help your mental health during COVID-19	Thai https://youtu.be/lAk8o3Ekydc
Speak Up, Speak Now	Worker Education	Government of Jamaica	Video	English	Aiming to end the stigma around mental health and illness	English: <u>https://www.moh.gov.jm/mental-health/</u>

	Income Support Resources								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Confirming our Commitment to Employee Care	Worker Education	Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Information for employees regarding being paid when isolating/quarantine and testing	English: <u>https://www.rionetworkonline.ca/accessallia</u> nce/assets/uploads/English_97.pdf Spanish: <u>https://www.rionetworkonline.ca/accessallia</u> nce/assets/uploads/Spanish_491.pdf Thai: <u>https://www.rionetworkonline.ca/accessalliance</u> /assets/uploads/Thai_494.pdf			
COVID-19 Income Support Measures	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English, Spanish & French	Government page with a section with information on income support for migrant farm workers	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment- social-development/campaigns/foreign-worker- rights/covid19-guide.html#h2.5 Spanish:https://www.canada.ca/en/employment- social-development/campaigns/foreign-worker- rights/covid19-guide-spanish.htm French:https://www.canada.ca/fr/emploi- developpement-social/campagne/droits-travailleurs- etrangers/guide-covid19.html			
Mandatory Isolation Support for Temporary Foreign Workers Program	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English	Overview of mandatory isolation income support	English: https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/agricultural- programs-and-services/mandatory-isolation-support- for-temporary-foreign-workers-program/applicant- guide/?id=1588187388374			
Income Support if you are Sick or Test Positive for COVID-19 or Cannot Work	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Income support resources	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DoMF0 V8RqU8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFMHRa7nk2XBzUV6 376_NyZd&index=5 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xxsi4w eShRY&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFNXRBIsDjTMdz5XPu IPwbDW&index=5			

	Worker Rights and Responsibilities								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
Guidance for Temporary Foreign Workers	Worker Education	Ontario	PDF	English	Basic information for temporary foreign workers	English: http://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/public health/coronavirus/docs/2019_foreign_workers_guid ance.pdf			
COVID-19 and Your Rights	Worker Education	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	Website	English & Thai	Outlines workers rights	English: <u>https://www.ontario.ca/page/covid-19-</u> <u>coronavirus-and-workplace-health-and-safety</u> Thai: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-covid-19-</u> workplace-health-and-safety-thai-2020-12-17.pdf.pdf			
Health and Safety at Work: Worker OHS Workbook	Worker Education	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	PDF	English & Spanish	Mandatory training includes duties of worker, supervisor and employer and hazard recognition	English: <u>https://www.labour.gov.on.ca/english/hs/pdf</u> /workbook.pdf Spanish: <u>https://www.ohcow.on.ca/edit/files/mfw_do</u> cs/workbook_spanish_002.pdf			
Employment Standards in Ontario	Worker Education	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Mandatory poster to be posted	English: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-employment- standards-poster-en-2020-09-08.pdf Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-employment- standards-poster-spanish-2020-09-08.pdf Thai: https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd-employment- standards-poster-thai-2020-09-08.pdf			
Health and Safety at Work: Prevention Starts Here	Worker Education	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	Poster	English, Spanish & Thai	Mandatory poster to be posted	English: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd_2/mltsd-prevention-poster-en-2020-07-22.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd_2/mltsd-prevention-poster-spanish-2020-07-22.pdf</u> Thai: <u>https://files.ontario.ca/mltsd_2/mltsd-prevention-poster-thai-2020-07-22.pdf</u>			

	Worker Rights and Responsibilities									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Posters Required in the Workplace	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	Website	Multilingual	Downloadable posters for employers to post in the workplace	https://www.ontario.ca/page/posters-required- workplace#section-2				
Health and Safety Committees and Representatives in Farming	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development	Website	English & Spanish	Guide to establish strong roles and clear procedures to support health and safety operations in your farm	English: https://www.ontario.ca/page/health-and-safety- committees-and-representatives-farming Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/jhsc_farming_spanish.pdf				
Temporary Foreign Workers: Your Rights are Protected	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Government of Canada	Website	English & Spanish	Overview of rights of temporary foreign workers in Canada	English: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social- development/services/foreign-workers/protected-rights.html Spanish: https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social- development/services/foreign-workers/protected-rights-es.html				
The Occupational Health and Safety Act and the Ontario Ministry of Labour	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Overview of occupational health and safety laws and ministry	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=92WQBm8QKg 8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4- MtCdBKQKB&index=3 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dDEFCUsjpWg &list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhAF&index=3				
Health and Safety Reps and Joint Health and Safety Committees	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Function of health and safety reps and joint health and safety committees	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9EnVxjf- kd8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4- MtCdBKQKB&index=4 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aP_NKIyMG2w &list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhAF&inde				

	Worker Rights and Responsibilities								
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link			
The Ontario Ministry of Labour and Anti- Reprisals Protections	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Rights and responsibilities + anti-reprisal protection	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OQgULE keXw &list=PLVbf80Y8uEFNcIWa-rBKwu0a6EmJIHikH&index=7Spanish:http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=D8Wnnu7nXjU& list=PLVbf80Y8uEFPiBtuKguRwwbS4-f3gECUo&index=7			
Worker Responsibilities	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Outlines worker responsibilities	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EOPRHGuQkFo &list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4- MtCdBKQKB&index=6 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0kP8Pnifd04&li st=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhAF&index=6			
Worker Health and Safety Rights	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Outlines health and safety rights of workers	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QKVTvEaBZHY &list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4- MtCdBKQKB&index=7 Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=- zbBCpX7Zns&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhA F&index=7			
Violence and Harassment in the Workplace	Worker Education	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Policies and procedures on violence and harassment in the workplace	English:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZcqAu Vu1dQ8&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4- MtCdBKQKB&index=8 Spanish:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XA11YjVjD64& list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhAF&index=8			
Responsibilities of Employers and Supervisors	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Occupational Health Clinics for Ontario Workers	Video	English & Spanish	Outlines responsibilities of employers and supervisors	English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u8eW8fApO8o&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOCHGN8wTAoO4-MtCdBKQKB&index=5</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oiMe3kEbRJY&list=PLVbf80Y8uEFOvSEzP56picbqMjzatOhAF&index=5</u>			

	Worker Rights and Responsibilities									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
The Safe Work Toolkit for Newcomers	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Institute for Work and Health <i>Ontario</i>	Website Toolkit	English	Toolkit designed to provide information on occupational health and safety and workers compensation systems	English: https://www.iwh.on.ca/tools-and-guides/safe-work- toolkit-for-newcomers-ontario				
Workers Basic Rights in Canada	Worker Education	Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety	Poster	English	Outlines rights of the worker	English: https://www.ccohs.ca/products/posters/workers_right <u>s/</u>				
COVID-19 Infection Prevention Guidance for Agricultural Workers	Worker Education	California Department of Industrial Relations United States	Video	English & Spanish	Safety measures and practices agricultural workers should follow during the pandemic	English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jEXv1rdebpQ Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u3aB4dyRMTM				

	WSIB during the COVID-19 Pandemic									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	Website	English & Spanish	Overview of COVID-19 WSIB claims	English: <u>https://www.wsib.ca/en/novel-coronavirus-covid-19-update#faw</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.wsib.ca/en/informacion-para-los-trabajadores-agricolas-extranjeros-y-sus-empleadores</u>				
FAQs about Claims and COVID-19	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	Website	English	COVID-19 claims and coverage	English: https://www.wsib.ca/en/faqs-about-claims-and- covid-19				
What to do if an Injury or Illness Happens at Work	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	Poster	English & Spanish	Key information when making a WSIB claim	English: https://www.wsib.ca/sites/default/files/2020- 02/1234injuryorillnessatwork web oct2019 english.pdf Spanish: https://www.wsib.ca/sites/default/files/2020- 02/1234injuryorillnessatwork_web_oct2019_spanish_ada_1.pdf				
A Guide for Foreign Agricultural Workers	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	PDF	English & Spanish	Procedures on workplace injury and illness	English: <u>https://www.wsib.ca/sites/default/files/2019-04/0120a_agriworkersbrochure_injuredorillpeople.pdf</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.wsib.ca/sites/default/files/2019-04/0120p_agriworkersbrochure_inujuredorillspanish.pdf</u>				

	WSIB during the COVID-19 Pandemic									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
Operational Policy Manual: Foreign Agricultural Workers	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	Website	English	WSIB policy for migrant farm workers	English <u>https://www.wsib.ca/en/operational-policy-manual/foreign-agricultural-workers</u>				
Worker's Exposure Incident Form	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	PDF	English	If a worker has been exposed but does not show symptoms or received diagnosis	English https://www.wsib.ca/sites/default/files/documents/20 18-12/3958a_07_16_fs.pdf				
In Case of Injury Poster ("1234")	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	WSIB	Poster	English,	Mandatory poster to be posted	English <u>https://www.wsib.ca/en/case-injury-poster-</u> form-82				
Workplace Employment Insurance Benefits and Protections during COVID-19	Worker Education Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	Poster	English & Spanish	Benefits and financial supports for temporary foreign workers who have contracted COVID-19	English:https://files.ontario.ca/omafra-covid-19- cerb-wsib-handout-en-22-07-2020-v1.pdf Spanish: https://files.ontario.ca/omafra-covid-19- cerb-wsib-handout-letter-sp-08-11-2020-v1.pdf				

	COVID-19 Outbreak Management									
Resource Title	Audience	Source	Format	Language	Description	Resource Link				
How to Cohort during an Outbreak of COVID-19 in a Congregate Living Setting	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English	How to respond if there is an outbreak	English https://www.publichealthontario.ca/- /media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/06/factsheet- covid-19-outbreak-how-to-cohort-congregate-living- setting.pdf?la=en				
Managing COVID-19 Outbreaks in Congregate Living Settings	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Public Health Ontario	PDF	English	Outbreak management in shared housing situations	English <u>https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-</u> /media/documents/ncov/cong/2020/05/managing- covid-19-outbreaks-congregate-living- settings.pdf?la=en				
COVID-19 Guidance: Workplace Outbreaks	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	PDF	English	Comprehensive guidance document for workplace outbreak situations	English http://health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/ coronavirus/docs/2019_workplace_outbreak_guidanc e.pdf				
COVID-19 Guidance: On-Farm Outbreak Management	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Ontario	PDF	English	Guidance document for on- farm outbreak management	English http://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/public health/coronavirus/docs/COVID- 19_Farm_Outbreak_guidance.pdf				
What to do if someone in your Workplace has COVID-19?	Employer/ Supervisor Resource	Toronto Public Health	Poster	English	Guidelines on how to respond if there is a case of COVID-19 at the workplace	English <u>https://www.toronto.ca/wp-</u> content/uploads/2020/08/8cee-What-to-do-if- someone-in-your-workplace-gets-Covid-19- <u>Banner.pdf</u>				